@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

July 30, 2021

Miguel Hamarat

Climax Molybdenum Company
P.O. Box 68

Empire, CO 80436

Re: Climax Molybdenum Company; Henderson Mine; File No. M-1977-342

Technical Revision No. 34 (TR-34) - Environmental Protection Plan Revision;

Decision Date Extension Request Approval
Mr. Hamarat,
The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division/DRMS) received and approved the fifth
request for a 30-day extension to the decision date to allow the Operator time to complete the
adequacy review response for technical revision no. 34 (TR-34).

The new decision date is September 1, 2021.

If you have any questions, please contact me at peter.hays@state.co.us or (303) 866-3567 Ext.
8124.

Sincerely,

M

Peter S. Hays
Environmental Protection Specialist

Ec: Jared Ebert; Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety
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